

CURRICULUM VITAE

TANYA MOFFETT

Registered Nurse & Registered Mental Health Nurse

Located in Truro

Email: enquiries@fionajohnsonltd.com | **Website:** www.fionajohnsonltd.com

NMC: 23E0232E

PROFILE

A Registered General Nurse and Registered Mental Health Nurse, in current practice as a self-employed health care consultant completing governance audits, progress reports, consultations, development plans and reviews for CQC registered care companies. She has been the lead nurse on several CQC inspections; producing comprehensive reports and action plans to identify breaches in the reasonable standard of practice and work to implement her extensive knowledge of regulatory standards in a range of settings.

A strong understanding of HCPC standards and NICE Guidelines, Health and Social Care Act, CQC regulations, Mental Health Act. Undertakes mock inspections in nursing and residential homes and supported living to identify areas of non-compliance, implement learning outcomes and ensure that health and social care regulations are met.

Accepts liability instructions in relation to identifying whether there has been a failure in care provision in nursing, care homes, domiciliary settings that coming to reasoned conclusions as to whether these led to a range of injuries such as falls, pressure sores. Also has extensive mental health and learning disability, experience and knowledge, is able to accept liability instructions to identify if there has been a failure in care provision within acute admission wards, crisis intervention, people detained under the mental health act and learning disability and/ or autism in-patient care.

Has completed and accepts CPR Part 35 instructions from Claimant and Defendant firms to review medical negligence cases and identify nursing breaches of duty. Undertaken medico-legal training pursuant to the Civil Procedure Rules and has been mentored by an experienced expert witness at Fiona Johnson Limited. Robust in the presentation of her views; having undertaken conferences with instructing legal teams, presented evidence in Court and at tribunals.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Registered Mental Health Nurse
- Registered General Nurse
- Bond Solon Effective Report Writing
- Compliant with CPR Part 35 Expert Witness Legal Training Programme
- A1 NVQ Assessor Award
- E.N.B Care and Management of People with Aids and HIV Related Conditions
- E.N.B Nursing Care of Mentally Ill People in Community
- Care Certificate Assessor Gateway Training

RELEVANT CLINICAL SKILLS

- Excellent knowledge of CQC Regulations and supporting managers to obtain compliance with both regulatory bodies and stakeholders
- Effective communicator
- Change Leadership
- Systematic Approach to Nursing Care
- Serious Untoward Incident Training in Care Homes
- Clinical Governance and Risk

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- Strong Experience of leading and managing teams to deliver results
- Completion of Mock Inspection, identifying areas of non-compliance and ensuring regulations are met in relation to Health and Social Care
- Detailed understanding of the legal tests involved in liability claims and applying the principles of Bolam and Bolitho to decisions on liability
- Expert in development and care delivery
- Nominated Individual for two elderly care homes

RELEVANT EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2024 to date	Expert Witness – Fiona Johnson Limited
2023 to date	Expert Witness - Expert Court Reports Ltd – Oxford
2017 to date	Healthcare Consultant – Self-employed
2016 – 2017	Inspector - Care Quality Commission – Stratford
2015 – 2016	Ward Manager– Cygnet Hospital Stevenage
2014 – 2015	Deputy General Manager – Neurological Care Centre – Peterborough
2011 – 2014	Ward Manager– St Andrews Hospital – Northampton

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Royal College of Nursing